By virtue of a Warrant from the Proprietors Office, dated 14th day of July 1724, surveyed for William Sheld & William Davis, both of Stafford Co., 376 Acres lying & being in of County aforesaid on both sides of Tuckahoe Run of Virginia, for a branch known by the Name of Cooper's Branch and running into of N. River of P. Run, it is bounded as follows: Beginning at a small white Oak standing on 6th Run of P. Run by a party on the ground, thence N. 61 W. 70° to a red oak, thence S. 82° W. 60° to a large black oak, thence S. 13° E. 90° to a small white oak, thence W. 71° S. 31° to the main run of P. Run to a small white oak, thence S. 82° W. 60° to a red oak, thence N. 66° E. 29° to a white oak, thence N. 80° E. 60° to a red oak, thence N. 60° E. 29° to a white oak, thence N. 80° W. 104° to a small white oak standing by a fork of a branch, thence down the branch, thence N. 64° W. 29° to a spring on branch, thence up of P. Run N. 68° W. 25° to the first station as of 6th Run annexed, November 4th 1725.

J. Savage, Surveyor
of Stafford County